T-NETIX"®

June 1, 2006

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Telecommunications & Energy
Attn: Tina Chin

One South Station

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

RE: Dig Safe 811 Petition, D.T.E. 05-82
Dear Ms. Chin:

This is in reference to the notice received by T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc.
regarding the Dig Safe 811 Petition. | recently called you to discuss T-Netix’s status as a
payphone service provider and provider of telecommunication services to correctional
facilities. T-Netix does not own any of the switches located at the various correctional
facilities for which we provide telecommunication service. The switches are owned by
the local telephone provider in the respective locations. As a switchless reseller, T-
Netix’s respectfully does not fall under the category outlined in the notice.

If there are any additional questions or concerns that have not been addressed, please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Yolanda Jones
Regulatory Compliance Analyst
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